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Huimin,  Thanks for the introductions.  This looks like a very exciting and important project.  Happy
to help in any way we can.
 
Kevin,  It is a pleasure to meet you via email.  I look forward to talking to you about this effort. 
Please note I have added two of our key people to this email chain, Tom Bucher and Michelle
Isenhouer Hanlin, to facilitate communications
and get their insights on this interesting project.
 
Best regards,
 
Gary
 
Gary Leatherman, Ph.D.
Vice President, Power Advisory & Smart and Distributed Energy
Advisian- Worley Group
M
 +1 202 369 1561

E
 gary.leatherman@advisian.com
www.advisian.com

 

From: Mu, Huimin <huimin.mu@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 11:56 PM
To: Leatherman, Gary (Remote US) <Gary.Leatherman@advisian.com>
Cc: O'Connor, Kevin <Kevin.Oconnor@sanjoseca.gov>; Chow, Keith <Keith.Chow@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Microgrid support on San Jose downtown project[External Sender]
 
** [EXTERNAL SENDER] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. **

 
Good Evening Gary,
 
I would like to introduce you to Kevin O'Connor. Kevin is from City of San Jose Community
Energy Department. Community Energy Department has
a task for a microgrid consultant to help
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

out on City's downtown west project. Attached is the detailed information regarding this project's
background, status and the scope/expectation from consultant. Kevin will reach out to you in the
next day or two to
set up a meeting to talk about this task. If you have any thoughts and ideas
regarding this task, please feel free to share with Kevin.
 
 
Huimin Mu, S. E., P. E., QSP/QSD
Senior Engineer
City Facilities Architectural Services Division
Public Works Department
 
200 East Santa Clara Street
City Hall, 6th Floor
San Jose , CA , 95113
(408) 535-6888
Fax: (408) 292-6288
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